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Matthew R. Bernier

Assoclate General Counsel
Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

April 27, 2020

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Review of 2020-2029 Storm Protection Plan Pursuant to Rule 25-6.030, F.A.C., Duke

Energy Florida, LLC; Docket No. 20200069-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

On April 27, 2020, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF’) electronically filed its Notice of
Intent to Request Confidential Classification concerning the confidential documents provided in
response to OPC’s Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 15-30) in the above-
referenced matter. As referenced in the Request for Confidential Classification, enclosed with this

cover letter is DEF’s confidential Exhibit A (on disc, in a separate sealed envelope) that
accompanies the above-referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-1428
should you have any questions concerning this filing.

Respectfully,

s/Matthew R. Bernier

Matthew R. Bernier
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket 20200069-EI

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the
following by electronic mail this 27" day of April, 2020, to all parties of record as indicated below.

/s/ Matthew R. Bernier
Attorney

C. Murphy / R. Dziechciarz

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

James W. Brew / Laura Wynn Baker
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W.
Suite 800 West

Washington, DC 20007-5201

J.R. Kelly / Charles J. Rehwinkel
Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400






